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burglary in the first degree, I would ask you to
check to the left of the words "guilty of burglary
in the first degree" and circle the check mark and

those words, "guilty of burglary in the first

- “«degree."

And it carries throughout: Armed robbery,
kidnapping, and kidnapping.

Ladies and gentlemen, the order in which I
have listed the potential verdicts as to each

charge has no significance whatsoever. One must be

"listed first. I must explain that in some manner.

Your verdicts must be unanimous. Al1 12 of
you must agree. Your verdicts may not be based on
passion, prejudice, emotion, or any other
consideration not in evidence in this case.

Once you have reached unanimous verdicts as to
all four of the charges in the indictment, Mf.
Foreman, if you would sign as the presiding juror
and date it today's date, knock on the jury room
door, and we will then receive you back into the
courtroom for your verdict.

I am going to ask you momentar11y to return to
your jury room. Do not begin your de]iberations
until you are instructed to do so. The Taw

requires I meet with the attorneys one final time
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1 outside of your -presence in case I have -to bring

2 you back éut for any further instructions. If I do
3 "not have to bring you back oﬁt for any further

4 instructions -- everybody looks great -- what will
5 happen is our alternates would come out of the jury
6 room, you would then be delivered all the items of
7 evidence that have been introduced, along with the
8 verdict form, then instructed to begin your

9 de1iberat10ns with your fellow jurors.

10 If at any time you have any questions during
11 the course of your deliberations, you or any member
12 of the jury panel, Mr. Foreman, if you would please
13 write me a note. I know you know how to write me a
14 note. So if you would just wfite me a note, knock
15 on the jury room door, inform the bailiff, give him
16 ~the note, and I will certainly respond in a timely
17 manner.

18 Thank you very much. You may now retire to

19 your jury room. And, again, do not begin your
20 deliberations until you are instructed to do so.
21 (WHEREUPON, the jury retires to the jury
22 room at 3:37 p.m.)
23 THE COURT: Any exceptions, Ms. Walker or Mr.
24 Bank? - |
25 MS. A. WALKER: No, Your Honor.




—

N N NN N = ama  aa ma  aa  a wady  aa cad - .
E N w N - o (o] o ~ » [¢)] HW N - o (o] [0 0} ~ [op} (6) EES w N

TN
13

1003

1003

THE COURT: Ms. Campbell or Ms. Walker?

MS. CAMPBELL: Your Honor, we don't ask for
anything. The only thing is if they were to ask to
be recharged on the armed robbery, just the
1anguagé about representation, I don't think it
really applies in this case, but if it was to be
recharged on that, we would like to request that at
that time, the representation of deadly weapon in
the armed robbery statute. |

THE COURT: A11 right. You don't need
anything now, is what you are saying?

MS. CAMPBELL: Not at this time.

THE COURT: If you want to see the form of the
verdict and if you will get the evidence and make
sure it is all straight.

(Pause.)

MS. M. WALKER: The computer, are we in
agreement this one can go back? -

' THE COURT: 1Is there any obiection to this
computer, Ms. Walker? '

MS. A. WALKER: I think Mr. Bank looked over
it to make sure.

MR. BANK: I don't know -- I don't know if
they need an instruction for them not to go on the

computer for anything else.




1004

-—

o O o0 ~N o o A LW N =

NN N NN D N A A @A @a @ & a A -
a A W N = O © 00N O O s LW N -

1004

MS. M. WALKER: They can't.
MR. BANK: That's fine. ,
THE COURT: A11 right. Have you chécked the
evidence and you are good with that? |
MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.
MS. A. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: We will wait on the verdict.
(WHEREUPON, the jury was instructed to
begin deliberations at 3:42 p.m.)
(WHEREUPON, at 4:45 p.m., the jury sent
a note.)
(WHEREUPON, Court's Exhibit No. 2 was
~marked fbrridentification only.)
(WHEREUPON, at 4:49 p.m., the jury sent
another note.)
(WHEREUPON, Court's Exhibit No. 3 was
marked for identification only.)
THE COURT: I got a second note, Court Exhibit
Number 3.
Yes, the jury would 1ike to hear the testimony
of RabiagNathani.
So key it up.
(WHEREUPON, the jury came into open
court at 4:57 p.m.)
THE BAILIFF: The jury is seated, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: ATl right. Ms. Court Reporter,

the testimony is keyed up. If -- of course, I'1]

"play both the testimony in its entirety, both

direct and cross-examination. If at any time, if
you have got a specific question in your mind that
is answered during the course of playing the
testimony and you don't want to hear more of it,
jusf please let me know how far. Unless I am
notified to otherwise, we will play it all.

(Testimony replayed to the jury.)

THE COURT: Thank you.

Mr. Foreman, and ladies and gentlemen, you may

~return to your jury room and resume your

de11berat10ns. Thank you very much.
(WHEREUPON, the jury returns to the jury
room to continue deliberations at
5:33 p.m.)
THE COURT: We'll be awaiting the jury
verdict. Thank you very much.
(WHEREUPON, a break was taken at 5:33
p.m.)
(WHEREUPON, at 6:31 p.m., the jury sent
-a note.)
(WHEREUPON,; Court's Exhibit No. 4 was

marked for identification only.)
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1 THE COURT: One of the lady jurors wanted to
2 use the phone to call home to check on her child.
3 The other: Please, jury requesting a copy of
4 -reasonable doubt.
5 THE COURT: Do you have any position on that?
6 MS. M. WALKER: The State doesn't have a
,7 problem of giving them a copy of that charge.
8 MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, we just request
9 Your Honor recharge.
10 THE COURT: Just recharge reasonable doubt?
11 MS. A. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.
12 THE COURT: A1l11 right. Any objection to that,
13 Solicitor?
14 MS. CAMPBELL: No, Your Honor.
15 THE COURT: A1l right, bring us our jury,
16 b]ease.
17 (WHEREUPON, the jury came into open
18 court at 6:40 p.m.)
19 THE COURT: Mr. Foreman, and ladies and
20 gentlemen of the jury, I rece{ved a note. Please,
21 the jury is requesting a copy of reasonable doubt.
22 1 can recharge you the definition of
23 reasonable doubt, which wou1d'be the same as I read
24 to you before. It is only one page and two lines .
25 on a second page. All right.
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What 1is a reasonable doubt in the Taw? A
reasonable doubt is- the kind of doubt that would
cause a reasonable persbn to hesitate to act. The
State has the burden of proving the Defendant
guilty beyond a reasonab1e-doubf.

‘Some of you may have served as jurors in civil
cases in the past where you were told that it is
only necessary to prove that a fact is more likely
true than not true, such as by the greater weight
or the preponderance of the evidence. In criminal
cases the State's proof must be more powerful than
that. It must ‘be beyond a reasonable doubt.

Proof beyond a reasonab1e doubt is proof that
leaves you firmly convinced of the Defendant's
guilt. There are very few things in this world we
know with absolute certainty, and in criminal cases
the law does not require proof that overcomes every
possible doubt.

If, based on your consideration of the
evidence, you are firmly convinced that the
Defendant 1is guilty of the crime or crimes charged,
you must‘find the Defendant guilty.

If, on the other hand, you think there is a
real possibility that the Defendant is not guilty,
you must give the Defendant the benefit of the
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1 doubt and,find hih not guilty.
2 -That is the full and complete charge on the
3 defense of reasonable doubt in the Taw.
4 I would further advise you, Mr. Foreman and
5 ladies and Qent]emen of the jury, you have to take
6 that charge encapsulated within the entire charge
7 that I gave you as to the various subject matters
8 that I addressedi A |
| 9 If you have any other any further questions,
10 Mr. Foreman, please write me a note and I will try
11 to respond in a timely manner.
12 With that being said, if you will return to
13 your jury room and resume your deliberations.
14 Thank you. Thank you very much.
15 (WHEREUPON, the jury returns to the jury
16 -room to continue deliberations at 6:42
17 p.m.)
18 THE COURT: Any objection to anything I told
19 the jury? From the Defense?
20 MS. A. WALKER: Nothing, Your Honor.
21 THE COURT: State?
22 MS. CAMPBELL: No.
23 MS. M. WALKER: No, Your Honor.
24 THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much.
25 (WHEREUPON, a break was taken at 6:43




o © o ~ » w ELN w N -

N N N N N D =2 @  aa e a .  ma A -
A A W N =2 O W O N O O b W N =

1009

1009

p.m.)
(WHEREUPON, at 7:27 p.m. the jury

indicated they had reached a verdict.)

THE COURT: Madam Clerk, I understand we have

a verdict.

THE CLERK: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you; Thank you very much.

To those in the courtroom, the observers, I
would advise you that the taking of a verdict can.
be a very emotional time .for one side or the other,

perhaps both sides. I do not allow any show of

emotion in the courtroom one way or the other. The

jury has had a very long week and a very difficult
task to perform, and they have reached a verdict
and they should not be criticized or commended by
any outhrét or any show of emotion whatéoever.

- If you feel 1like you cannot conta{n your
emotions, I would ask you to please leave the
chrtroom at this time. If you choose not to leave
and you make the decision to remain, I would take
that that you are indicating to me, to the Court,
that you can contain your emotions. If you do not
contain your emotions, I would consider that a
contempt of court and ask the sheriffs to take

anyone 1in custody that fails to act with the
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appropriate demeanor and decorum in this court of
law.

With that being said, Mr. Bailiff, will you
bring us our jury, please?

(WHEREUPON, the jury came into.open

court at 7:29 p.m.)

THE BAILIFF: The jury is seated, Your Honor.

THE COURT: . Madam Clerk? Thank you,.Mr.
Bailiff. |

THE CLERK: Mr. Foreman, have you reached a
verdict?

THE FOREPERSON: Yes, we have.

THE CLERK: Would you hand it to the.ba111ff?

(Complies.) |

THE COURT: A1l right. The verdict form
appears to be in the proper form.and it is signed
by our presiding juror, dated today's date.

Madam Clerk, would you publish the verdicts,

.please?

~ VERDICT
THE CLERK: Indictment Numbers 2012-GS-40-
5294, 5295, 5296, 5297, the State of South Caro11ha
versus Anthony Porterfield.
We -- Number One, Indictment Number

2012-GS-40f5295, as to the charge of burglary in
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the first degree: - We, the jury, unanimously find
the Defendant guilty of burglary in the first
degree.

Indictment Number 2012-GS-40-5296, as to the
charge of armed robbery: We, the jury, unanimously
find the Defendant guilty of armed robbery.

Indictment Number 2012-GS-40-5294,.as to the
charge of kidnapping as to Sobia. N We, the
jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty of
kidnapping. .

Ind{ctment Number 2012-GS-40-5297, as to the
charge of kidnapping as to Rabia Nathani: We, the
jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty of
kidnapping. | |

This is signed by: Presiding Juror, Juror
Number 304, February 27th, 2015.

'Mr.vForeman, are-these your verdicts, and the
verdicts of the entire jury?

. MR. FOREMAN: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may be seated.
Thank you, Mr. Foreman.

(Foreperson seated.)

THE COURT: Anything further for the jury from
the State? |

MS. M. WALKER: Nothing from the State, Your
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1 Honor.
2 .THE COURT: Defense?
3 MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, wé.request to poll
4 the jury, please.
5 THE COURT: You may be seated,
6 Mr. Porterfield, and members of the Defense team.
7 (Complies.)
8 THE COURT:‘ Madam Clerk, would you explain the
9 polling procedures to the'jury,'ma'am, and conduct
10 that, please?
11 THE CLERK: I'm going to ask you.two questions
12 regarding your verdict. If youbw111 answer yes or
13 no to both questions. And I will just call out
14 your juror number.
15 Would you raise ybur hand for me when your
16 name is called so I will know who you are.
17 Juror 304, were fhese your verdicts?
18 THE FOREPERSON: Yes.
19 THE CLERK: Are they still your verdicts?
20 THE JUROR: Yes.
21 THE CLERK: Juror 288, were these your
22 verdicts?
23 THE JUROR: Yes.
24 THE CLERK: Are they still your verdicts?
25 THE JUROR: Yes.
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THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
'THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK;
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

" THE JUROR:
: THE CLERK:
'THE JUROR:

THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:
THE "JUROR:

Juror 201, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?.

Yes.

Juror 33, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?
Yes.

Juror 141, were these your

Yes.
Are they sti]llyour verdicts?
Yes.

Juror Number 143, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?
Yes.

Juror 47, were these your

Yes.

Are they still your verdicts?

‘Yesﬂ
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THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
" THE CLERK:
THE JUROR: .
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JURQR:
THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:

verdicts?

THE JUROR:
THE CLERK:
THE JUROR:

Juror 181, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?
Yes.

Juror 241, were these your

Yes.

Are they still your verdicts?

Yes.

Juror Number 43, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?

Yes.

-Juror Number 173, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?
Yes.

Juror 101, were these your

Yes.
Are they still your verdicts?

Yes.
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THE CLERK: The jury has been polled, Your
Honor .

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much,
Madam Clerk.

Anything further from the jury from the
Defense? Ms. Walker?. Mr. Bank?

MS. A. WALKER: - No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -Al11 right. Thank you. Thank you
very much.

Momentarily, Mr. Foreman, and ladies and
gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, I'm
going to release you from your jury service for the
remainder of the week. I want to thank you for
your service this week.

I read something -- well, I never commend or

criticize a jury for its verdict. However, I will

commend you for the focus and the attention and the

work ethic that you have shown to all the parties
throughout the trial of this case, throughout this
week.

I realize it has béen a very long week for
you. I realize these are difficult decisions to
make. And I know you have worked very hard and
very diligently to resolve this matter between the

State and Mr. Porterfield. And I thank you for
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1 that work ethic.

2 vaeryone in this courtroom is a volunteer

3 except you. You have been drafted. The last great
4 American draft, of course, was during the previous
5 war. I commend you for your civic duty and civic

6 pride. Of all of us that are in here, you are the
7 ones that most belong here, the American people.

8 w1thvfhat, you are released from your jury

9 service. I understand Sergeant -- Lieutenant --

10 Sergeant, he is going to escort y'all. down to get
11 you through the garage back to the jury parking

12 places.

13 Again, thank you very much for your service.
14 It has been my pleasure and priv11ege to be with

15 you this week. Thank you very much.

16 (WHEREUPON, the jury was excused at 7:35 p.m.)
17 THE COURT: Ms. Walker, Mr. Bank, So11c1tor,.I
18 would prefer not to hear motions tonight, not to

19 impose sentence tonight. It has been my experience
20 that I do not 1ike to do that at the end of a long
21 week, at the end of a long day.
22 I am going to allow you of course to prepare
23 your motions in that regard and motions for new
24 trial, what have you. I will have my law clerk
25 stay in touch with y'all by email and probably try
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to get a date, next Friday, perhaps, because I'm 1h
another county next week, to Rich1and'County and
hear your motions at that time. If anyone has any
objection to that, Mr. Bank, Ms. Walker, Solicitor?

MS. A. WALKER: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Solicitor?

MS. M. WALKER: Nothing from thé State, Your
Honor . |

THE COURT: A11 right. Then what I will do is
I will have my clerk keep y'all in email stream in
that regard. If there is anything not anticipated
how I might rule on any motions,»if there is
anything you want me to look at in preparation of
your motions, if ydu email it to my law clerk, if

there is anything you want me to review in

preparation of mitigation, anything of that nature,

you may send it to my law clerk also. You send it
to the Solicitor and, Solicitor, same thing. If
y'all -have anything. that y‘a11 want me to Took at
at the time of the hotionsvor sentencing, if y'all
will email it to my Taw clerk.

A1l right. Thank you. Thank the audience
very much for your demeénor Which you have -- and‘
decorum you have displayed 1h court this week.

Mr. Porterfield is to remain in Alvin S. Glenn
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Detention Center until further order of this Court.
vThénk you. Thank you very much.
MS. A. WALKER: Thahk you, Your Honor.
MS. CAMPBELL: - Thank you, Your Honor.
(WHEREUPON,-the proceedings conc]uded-
at 7:37 p.m.)
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 (END OF TRANSCRIPT).
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA

N e “ae”

COUNTY OF RICHLAND

I, Deborah M. McCurdy, Official courf Reporter for
the Fifth Judicial Circuit of the Staté'deSouth
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true, accurate.and partial Transcript of RécordJof the
proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of
the captioned caSe,'re1atiye'fo appeal, in the Court of
General Seséions for Richland County, South Caro1ina, on
the 23rd, 24th, 25th, 26th, 27th days of February, 2015.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

October 1, 2015.

S | Deboralk M. Melurdy, BPR

‘Deborah M. McCurdy, RPR
Fifth Circuit Court Reporter
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Richland County Sheriff's Department
~ DNA Analysis Section
Forensic Examination Report

JClarkke _ July 3, 2014
Richiand County Sheriff§ Department. - ‘ CaseNo: 12060351 27

‘ Incident Date: 06/27/2012
Analysis Initiated: 08/28/2013

lNIT!AL REPGRT

This is-an official repoﬁ of the Richland: Caumy Sheriffs:Depatiment | Forensza Sciences Laboratcry Addiionatinformation niot
included in this réport may be found intHe casg mcord ‘Unloss otfierwise rioted, all examinations. are Longu edaf this. Iocallo_p

The contents ol this report are confidential and may nol.ba, mpraduced except in full bor
.Shetiff Lon L. Lot Richlarid Cotnty Sheriff's Depertment, 5623 Two.Nolch,

Ari ASCLOAAB-fnternational ACCREDIT ED LABORATORY (Shus Ssp:ember 30, 2006)

tems Received:

1. Swab~—table:

2, Swab=TVstand _

3. Swab-ANcable . o
4 Buceal 'SWabs'from.AhthényEPOrt_erﬁ'eid(S)»
DNA'Examinations*

The extracted DNA from items:1-4 was amphf ed and typing attemnpledat genet:c loci Amelogenm 0381358 D1816586,
D28441, D1081248; D135317, Penta E, D168539, D18S51, D251338; CSF1PO, Penta D, THO1, VWA, D21814, D78820,
'D5S818, TPOX, DYS391, D8S1179, D125391, D19S433; FGA and D2281045 using the Powerplex@ Fusion System
(Promega Corpcrahon)

Conclusions:.
PCR DNAtyping using STR locn and Ame!ogenm determined’ !he fnnowmg

1. The DNAresults-from items 1-3 are mixtures. Anthony Porterfield Is:excluded fromthese DNA results: Please submit
any additional Qandards fort companson purposes :

Disgositxon of Eviderice

ftems received will be-returned:tt the Evidence and’ Property Section. The.case.will.be consudered ciosed with these results:
until additiorial evidence:is: submntted and/or requests for analysxs are made.

Footnotes:

Statistical calculations are perfnrmed secording to'National' Research Councls Recommendation 4.1 i *The Evaluation of Forensic DNA Evidence” (1998)
~ Allele frequsncies are provided FiHillet sl “U.8. population data for.20 autesomal STR loci®, Forensic Scnence International:Genetics. 2013; 7(3): 83-83.

¥-STR caloulalions are: performed.accordmg;to_www‘usystrdatbase.oyg.
Atua palemity frio resuit may includé up fo'2 Inconsistencies.

‘Source sttribution reference prov‘ded by Budowla el al., 'Soume Amibuimn ofa Fo:ensxc DNA Profile?, Forensic Sd C% %q? i%@d by John c

E : ; ‘Bafron
Non:probative evidence; no statisticat a,ng%y_sns performed . DN: cr=Jokin C Barron.

‘ A 6=RCSD, GU=DNA,
9 c & ~ emaligjbarron@rcsdinet;
=S
Date; 2014.07.0710:10:21
0400

John C Barron
DNA Analyst

1206 0351.27
Page 1of 1
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) IndictmentNos.  2012GS4005294 -
, 2012GS4005295
The State of South Carolina, ) 2012GS4005296
) 2012GS4005297
) 1 =
vs. ) MOTION FOR NEW TRIALZ:
) o B
) ol e
Anthony M. Porterfield, ) P
Defendant. ) o =
O W
< =

7 %
On February 27“‘, 2015, Defendant was convicted of Burglary — First Degree, ?E'__'med

Robbery, and two counts of kidnapping. At this time, Defendant moves for a new trial, as well

o

_—:‘.:,.X\ ;-;1 .
Qi

!

LRA0Y

N

as renews all previous objections and motions, including, but not limited to, the various motions

and objections denies and the following grounds:

* (1) Defense counsel moved in limine to exclude all jail calls, based on the inability to apply
South Carolina Rule of Evidence 106 in order to put all calls in proper context;

(2) Defense counsel moved in limine to exclude Defendant’s statement to Investigator Clarke
on the phone, based on Edmond v. South Carolina (341 S.C. 340) and the inability of the ,
State to comment on Defendant assertion of a constitutional right, namely a defendant’s |

Fifth Amendment right to remain silent; ‘

(3)-Defe

nse-counsel-objected-to-the-State-providing evidence-of alibi-prior.to-the Defendant’s
introduction to such a defense, based on burden shifting;

(4) Defense moved to exclude use to Defendant’s criminal record for: impeachment under

South Carolina Rule of Evidence Rule 609, based on State v. Broadnax (401 S.C. 238)
and State v. Bryant (369 S.C. 511); '

(5) Defense objected to State introducing testimony that Investigator Clarke attempted to '
search the location where Defendant was arrested and that Investigator Clarke discovered
the type of car an alibi witness was driving at the time of the incident, based on violations

of South Carolina Criminal Rule of Procedure Rule 5, Brady v. Maryland (373 U.S. 83),
~ and Riddle v. State (369 S.C. 39);

(6) Defense moves for a new trial due to the unusually short deliberation time of the jury
considering the'seriousness of the offense and the large amount of evidence presented by -
both the State and the Defense;

(7) Defense further moves for a new trial asking the Court to consider that no reasonable jury'
could have arrived at the verdict of guilty considering the evidence presentéd and the
burden of proof held by the State, particularly its burden to disprove alibi. Defense
presented the testimony of four witnesses, other than the Defendant, indicating that

Defendant was not at the incident location at the time the crime occurred. Furthermore,




Defense entered a time card into evidence indicating the same. This testimony and
evidence was uncontested by the State in that they failed to even suggest that any witness
lied under oath or that the time card was forged. In its failure to address those concerns,
the State failed to meet their burden disproving alibi, and therefore, no reasonable jury
could arrive at a finding of guilt. ‘

%7/\);(1@&4

Anastasia L. Walker
Attorney for Defendant

1025

Richland County Public Defender's Office
P.O. Box 192

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

(803) 765-2592

Columbia, South Carolina

This E iﬂ(\ﬁy of March, 2015.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)COURT OF. GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) 2012-GS-40-5294--5297

State of South Carolina,
Plaintiff,
vs. TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

Anthony Markale Porterfield,

Nt St et Naeas” et et et s e’

Defendant.

March 6, 2015
Columbia, South Carolina

BEFORE:
THE HONORABLE R. KNOX MCMAHON, JUDGE.

APPEARANCES:

K. LUCK CAMPBELL, ASSISTANT DEPUTY SOLICITOR
MEGHAN L. WALKER, ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

ANASTASIA L. WALKER, ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
ROBERT L. BANK, JR., ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
JOHN W. TATE, ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
Attorneys for the Defendant

DEBORAH M. McCURDY, RPR
Official Court Reporter
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INDEX OF WITNESSES

(WHEREUPON, no witnesses were called

during these proceedings.)

EXHIBITS

(WHEREUPON, no exhibits were introduced

-during these proceedings.)
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MARCH 6, 2015

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings commenced at

9:59 a.m.) '

THE COURT: This is 2012-GS-40-5297, 5296,
5295, 5294, The State v. Anthony Porterfield for
the purposes of sentehcing based on the return of
jury verdicts of guilty for burglary first degree,
armed robbery, and kidnapping, two counts.

Ms. Walker, Mr. Bank, do you all have
post-trial motions?

MS. A. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A1l right.

MS. A. WALKER: If you will allow me to

‘approach?

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. Certainly.

(Complies.)

MS. A. WALKER: We did a written motion. Your
Honor allowed us some additional time. We would
move for a new trial, Your Honor.

This motion, Your Honor, simply outlines a
couple of the major motions in limine, as well as
objections that we made throughout the trial that
were denied or overruled by Your Honor.

| We would renew all previous objections and

motions, including our directed verdict motion.
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Your Honor, we would also move for a new trial
based on the initial short deliberation time of the
jury. I believe it was about four and a half
hours, if I remember correctly, considering the
Tength of trial, the wealth of the evidence
provided by both the State and the Defense for the
jury to consider.:

Your Honor, lastly, we would also move for a
new trial considering -- we would ask Your Honor fo
consider that no reasonable jury could have arrived
at a verdict of guilty considering the evidence
presented.

We do not believe that the State met their

burden of disproving alibi considering the evidence

that we presented, Your Honor.

~ There was no proof that the witnesses lied or
were fabricating their testimony or that the time
card was forged, or anything of that nature.

And for that reason, Your Honor, we believe
that the State failed to meet their burden of proof
to disprove alibi beyond a reasonable doubt.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much.

Solicitor? |

MS. M. WALKER: Your Honor, the State would

ask that you stand by your previous rulings.
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Regarding {he length of time that the jury
deliberated, Your Honor, I think four and a half
hours was a long time. They came back with
questions. It was clear that they were taking
their task seriously. And we ask that the Court
respect the verdict returned by the jurors.

In terms of his alibi defense, Your Honor, I
think that there were some inconsistencies with the
Defendant's testimony, as well as that of the
witnesses who were offering to give him an alibi.

Regarding the time. card, I think there was
some testimony that the time card machine that
would have been used to create that time card
wasn't available to that company for several months
after this incident.

I think, Your Honor, the_Sfate met its burden
in disproving the credibility of the alibi.

We would just ask that you stand by your
previous rulings and that the verdict of the jury
stands.

THE COURT: Al11 right. Thank you. Thank you,
So]icifbr.

MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, may I respond?

THE COURT: Oh, yes, ma'am. Certainly. Of

course.
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MS. A. WALKER: I apologize. Just on one
minor issue.

Regarding the machine with the time clock, I
believe it is a misstatement of fact, Your Honor.
I believe Mr. Griffin indicated that that was the
machine used at this time that these events are
alleged to have occurred -- or did occur, Your
Honor. |

With that béing said, I believe he said that
they didn't get the mach1ne until September or
October, but I believe Mr. Bank cleared that up on
redirect in that it was a previous that they got
the time machine or clock machine.

That would be my only thing to respond to,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Al11 right. Thank you.

In reviewing the written motion for a new
trial submitted by Ms. Walker and Mr. Bank on
behalf of their client, Mr. Porterfield, .as far as
Numeral No. 1, I would affirm my previous trial
rulings as far as that 1is concerned.

At one point I did say -- and I never

‘rescinded this statement -- that y'all could play

all 247 phone calls 1fyyou chose to do so. I

believe it actually came down out of the three
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phone calls that only one you wanted to put into
proper context. I allowed you to do that on the
last half of the redacted -- approximately a minute
and a half.

Be that as it may, I believe the phone calls
are admissible. I do nbt believe there was any
violation of Rule 106 or State v. Jackson.

As to Defense counsel's motion in limine to
exclude the Defendant's statement to Clarke on the
phone, I would .find that that was not not subject
to Edmond v. South Carolina in that regard. That
he has said he .understood -- and the record will
reflect precisely what the statement was, what
statement was made -- he understood what probable
cause was and did not want to talk and did not meet
with the officer.

As to No. 3, the State had the burden of
disproving alibi. I have charged -- at the very
beginning 6f a criminal trial I inform the jury
that the State has the burden of pfoof beyond a
reasonable doubt. The Defendant never has to prove
himself or herself innocent. The burden never
shifts. And I instruct the jury time and time and
time again based on that.

With that being said, I think the charge as to
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the ‘alibi was sufficient, and the State would be
allowed to begin disproving that, that being their
burden of proof in their case in chief.

- I would stand by my ruling on the evidence as
to Rule 609. I believe that was his 2004 attempted
burglary second where he got a YOA, perhaps a YOA
suspended, I'm not sure which. I‘w111 reaffirm
that fu]ing.-

As far as Investigator Clarke attempting to
search the location where Mr. Porterfield was
arrested at up under the house, I do not see
that -- never saw that as a Rule 5 issue or a Brady

or a Riddle issue. It went to the quality of the

- investigation in that regard.

I believe the alibi witness -- I recall her
name, I apologize, her nickname as NaNa or Little
Mama -- she also testified that she had a gold- or
champagne-type  vehicle.

I do not find the time the jury deliberated to
be short. They:asked questions. They asked to be
recharged on specific issues. And it appeared they
did a very di]igent job in fulfilling their oath
and sworn responsibilities.

Clearly, I think the State met its burden of

proof.
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As far as the Defense testimony presented, as-

far as the alibis, there was inconsistencies as to
days, dates, times, locations, parties, who did
what, when, where, how, who picked him up, what
vehicle picked him up. . It was just totally
internally inconsistent as far as the.a11b1
testimony. Clearly, the jury had sufficient
evidence to find guilt. They had the testimony,

the direct testimony of the two victims of the

kidnappings and armed robbery, who both knew him by

name, knew him by face, they saw him multiple
times, was in his preSenCe'on that day 10 to 15,
perhaps 20 minutes.

Additionally, the officer.went a step beyond
by showing them photographic lineups. They both
picked out the Defendant. They picked -- they did
that selection independent of each other, with no
coercion, no undue suggestion of any kind
whatsoever.

Additionally,  there were the phone calls.
There was testﬁmony that he had access to a
champagne- or gold-colored four-door sedan vehicle
that they also described. |

There were the phone calls indicating that he

was attempting to manufacture a defense in the
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case, particularly 1in his comments that he wanted
to be directed to TK in this case. “

Further, there 1is evidence of flight. That at
the time the officers arrived, he chose to exit a
bathroom window and crawl under the crawl space of
the house and had to be apprehended by officers
with the use of a K-9 unit; or a K-9 officer.-

So I would respectfully deny the motion for a
new trial. |

Any reason sentence cannot be 1imposed at this
time, Ms. Walker?

MS. A. WALKER: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A11 right. If you would have your
client, Mr. Porterfield, ‘come around, please.

(The Defendant approaches.)

THE COURT: Anything additional from the
State, Solicitor?

MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor. At the
appropriate time, the victims in the case would
1ike to speak.

And I can go ahead and give you his prior
record, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A1l right.

MS. M. WALKER: Your Honor, in 2b04 he waé

sentenced to a Youthful Offender Act, suspended
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sentence for burglary in the second degree. That
was -- the sentence was imposed in 2005, echse me .
That was revoked in 2007, it looks 1like for a
failure to stob for a blue 1light. Your Honor,
there is a possession of marijuana charge from that
time as well.

In 2009, the only arrest I see, Your Honor,

driving under suspension and an assault on a police

officer while resist{ng arrest. I don't have the
disposition of that.one.

"Your Honor, he was then violated of probation
in 2011.

" In 2012 he picked up the charges that we tried
him on last week, Your Honor.

And while out on bond fqr those charges, he
was convicted of DUI first, driving under
suspension, second offense, possession of
marijuana, and transporting alcohol in a motor
vehicle with a broken seal.

That is the extent of his record, Your Honor.

Would you like to-hear from the victims now?

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. M. WALKER: Your Honor, the first victim,
Mr. Gulzar Nathani.

THE COURT: A1l right. Yes, sir, I will be
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glad to hear from you..

MR. NATHANI: My name 1s_Gu1zar Nathani. I'm
the victims' father. | h

Sfx years ago I moved to United States. Not‘

to have a luxurious 1ife, just for better.

‘education, a good life for my kids.

I'm a really hard working guy.  He knows very

‘well the way I work. Most of.time I work 18 hours

just to look out for my family. And it is me only
to lTook after them. |
It is not a matter of only a robbery-or to

abduct them, it is a matter of betrayé].. Me and my

family have been betrayed from him. I‘trust him.
- That is why I let him come to my house for my

_ business part.

After this'incident, me and my family were
scéred and terrified: I stoppédvdoing business

with anybody. And that affect my‘mohth]y -- my

"wel fare.

In my 1ife, if I make one mistake, I learn my

“lesson with this mistake. As ybu heard, multiple

times he was involved 1nrd1fferenf»th1ngs. 'Did}he
1earn his lesson? No. Did he wish to learn his |
lesson? I don't think so.

Because I believe one thing, if I plead guilt
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I have to say sorry. 1In my culture, or:-my be]iefé,

. forgiveness is bigger than punishmeht. He never

come to me.to say,'Sorry, I break in your place, I

~was not supposed to do this. But he didn't. And

he never plead his guilt. And still he 1is trying
to hide that other guy who is hiding and- which

_stole business from me and my fami]y}

I just need peace of mind so I can work to
look after my family. I work at flea market. That

is an open place. I don't hideAanything.. Nothing

is hidden from him. My 1ife. I'm very open with

everybody. |
These kids, why they didn't, 1ike -- why did
they open the door? . Why did he go inside? Because

they trust him, that he is not going to harm them.

But -he did.

Now, obviously may come more worse decisions
from him after reviewing his past. record. On that

incident he didn't shoot them, but I'11 admit it

‘will probably be worse decision if next time he

become murderer. I think he has to do his time, a
Tong timé; so-he cah isolate himself and that he
can realize what he did, not for us,'at least he
can think about his family, his k1ds?~

"We will never be happy if he is 1ike gone for
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a Tong time, but wé will be more happy if he can
change his 1ife, make change 1in hisself.

The jury, they made a unanimous decision. And
that makes me feel belief in Tlaw and justice.

That's all I can say.

THE COURT: Thank you; Thank you very much.

Anything else?

"MS. M. WALKER:  Yes, Your Honor.

Sobia Nathani, the younger daughter, is 1in
school right now, so that 1is why she is not here.

THE COURT: Al11 right.

MS. M. WALKER: So Rabia Nathani would like to
address the Court.

- THE COURT: A1l right. Yes, ma'am, I will be
glad to hear from you.

MS. RABIA NATHANI: I don't have much to say
about it. This is the first time this happened.
Like, this never happened to us before. Like, we
never thought about -this happening here. People
say that we trusted him. As my dad said, we
trusted him, that is why we opened the door for
him. It is just that we don't -- we are not
like -- we just do what our dad says. We go to
school, get good grades, study. That's it. And we
didn't know he'was<gofng to do that.. That's why we
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opened the door that day.
THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, I didn't hear
that?

MS. RABIA NATHANI: We didn't know that he was

going to do that. That is why we opened the door
that day. |

And then He still not -- Tike my dad says, he
is not pleading guilty or something, that he did
it.

That's all I want to say.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Anything further, Solicitor?

MS. M. WALKER: No, Your Honor. -

THE COURf: Thank you.

Ms. Walker? Mr. Bank?

MS. A. WALKER: Thank you, Your Honor. May it
please the Court? |

Your Honor, just.to tell you a little bit
about Anthony's background. He is 28 years old.
For the past, I believe, year he's been working for
Angelica Corporation. It is a linen company.

THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, where?

MS. A. WALKER: Angelica Corporation. 1I'm
sorry, . I'11 speak up;. He was very thankful to be

able to get that job, Your Honor, considering the
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- charges that were pending against him. They gave

him a chance. And he was a great employee. And
they were very understanding about everything. And
he worked very hard.

Your Hohor, I have had thé pleasure to get to
know his fiancée. Mr. Bank and I went over to his
house a couple of times .in order -- they had

transportation issues, so in order to prepare for

“this case we were able to get to know his fiancée,

who is a wonderful person, Ms. Diana Addison. Shé
sat here through every day of the trial and was of
the utmost support for Mr. Porterfield.

She -- 1if you ask either one of them, they'1l
tell you that they have five children. Anthony has
two from a prior relationship and Diana has three,
but they will tell you that_they have five. All
girls. Al11 daughters. And they all consider
themselves a family. So this has been indeed a
troubling experience for everybody involved. I
understand that.

Your Honor,.we certainly, with the utmost
respect, understand the jurY's decision and what it
is, but my client does maintain his innocence.

We have no doubt that the Nathani girls went

through an absolutely harrowing experience that
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day. I have absolutely no doubt. And for that we
extend our deepest sympathieé, condolences,
whatever would be appropriate. We certainly,
without a doubt,-be]ieve_that that happened to
them. But my c11ént does maintain his innocence.
That he was at work that day and that he was not
responsible for those events. |

Your Honor, that being said, you heard a
1ittle bit about Anthony's prior record. When he
was -- he was able to get a Youthful Offender

sentence for a burglary that, happened about ten

_years ago. Apparently, he said he got kicked out

of his brother's house and he.and a friend went to
a random house and he.said he all but touched the
window and attempted to open it before a marked
vehicle drove by and he took off running, and the
cops stopped him. .And that was about the extent of
that burglary, Your Honor. A

And he has had some rough spots along the way,
but, Your Honor, for .the most part it was driving

offenses, DUI. But other than that, no serious

- offenses. There is no disposition on anything, the

assault with police officer, or anything of that
nature, Your Honor. But other than that, the

attempted burgliary from ten years ago would be the
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most serious offense he has on his record.

Since meeting Diana I think that he has done
the best to be'a\fam11y man. They have had --
every time we were over there, Diana slaved over
the stove. She was an amazing cook. And Anthony
took care of the house. And they were a great team
together. And still are. They afe -- they took
walks every Wednesday. They had a routine. And
that 1s.what.they did. And they were a great
couple. They are a great couple. And a great
support system.

That being said, Your Honor, he does have a
couple of family members that have been here in and
out throughout the trial that I would ask Your
Honor, if you would indulge us, to hear from them,
just a 1ittle bit about Anthony's éharacter.

And before I forget, I do have an order
regarding the kidnapping offenses. I believe all
the testimony indicated that these had nothing to
do -- sexual in nature whatsoever, just so that
there is no ifs, ands,'or buts about that.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. A. WALKER: 'If you a11ow.me to approach,
Your Honor? | |

THE COURT: " Yes, ma'am. Certainly.
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(Complies.)

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. A. WALKER: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: A11 right. -And I'11 be glad to
hear from anyone you would Tike me to hear from,
Ms. Walker.

MS. A. WALKER: Mr. Porterfield would 1like to
address you first, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Before his family members?

MS. A. WALKER: Yes.

THE COURT: A11 right. Certainly. I will be

-glad to hear from you, Mr. Porterfield.

THE DEFENDANT: How you doing,; Your Honor?
THE COURT: I'm good.

" THE DEFENDANT: . I agree with Mr. Nathani on a
lot of errors. I have done a lot of things in my
past. And I did make a Tot of mistakes. Some was
harder to learn from. Some I have. I have no
excuses for some of the errors I have made in my
past. |

I'm not é violent individual. I love very
hard. My father passed when f was 16. He was my
greatest hope. He taught me everything. And he
taught me how to respect, he taught me how to love,

especially to be a family man.
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He said I have no remorse, but I do. I feel
bad for his family. And I have two girls. And at
the time of that incident, I haven't seen my

daughter for a whole year. That is why I got up

- off my mother couch and I got me a job. I worked

hard. And I got my own apartment. And,
unfortunately, I wasn't able to remember my
address, that's how long I stayed there.

And I didn't do this to Mr. Nathani. And I
wouldn't do that to his children. I'm not sure who
it was, but I'm definitely sorry for anything that
had happened to them. And I don't know how I even
end up in a position as this.

The job that I had obtained at that time was
the greatest job I ever had. in my life. It paid
$10 an hour and it paid weekly. And I worked hard.
I worked very hard.

And I can't say I don't believe in
coincidence. Look at the situation I'm in.
Something happened. - And it happened to me. Two
guys right now are free and I'm chained to my
waist.

The same three girls I have at the house along
with Diana, when I came into that household, I

thought about it deeply, I have nothing but girls,




1046

o W 0o ~N O O A W NN -

N N N N N N =2 Aama A m ma  a a @A a -
A A WN ), O O ONOO Ol W DN -

21

I lTove my gif1s. .So I respect everything

Mr. Nathani said. And if I was in his position I
would want the man to rest under the jail. I
respectfully do. I would séy that.

But -- and that burglary that they mentioned
babk in 2004, I was kicked out by my brother. And
that wasn't a random house. I knew the guy. It
was a friend of mine. And it was an attempt. At
that very time I never stole anything. I wasn't
planning on stealing anything. I didn't even -- 1
didn't have - a home. And I made a bad décision.

Your Honor, I respectfully ask to maintain my
innocence, because I am innocent. And just as well
as the Nathani family and his daughters, I feel
like I'm a victim also. A Tot of things were
innocent. I can't remember a 1ot of things then.
Through the whole time of .being home from 2012, I
not only worked -- it was just that job that 1is on
the record, but I went from temp agencies. -1 did

landscaping. I know how to build houses from the

- ground up. I concrete work. I know how to do

ducting work. Shingles. I did every little thing
I could do around South Carolina working under
every man who made a dollar. I know guys who --

you know, I did hard work. Unfortunately, I
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couldn't get all my employers in here. I couldn't
contact everybody.

And I never even.knéw who wrote statements in
my behalf. I never knew. I didn't even know the
guy's real hames. Never knew. Until January of
2015.

I didn't create this alibi. 'TK didn't even

. get on the stand. He was a friend of mine. I

remember when I figured out when I was 1ocked.up.
And I apologize for rambling, but it is my life.
And, unfortunately, this is how things end up for
me. And I‘know this s somefhing I'm going to
definitely fight. And I pray for the best for the
Nathani fam11y, I don't know if he know it or not,

but I do. And he helped me out a great deal. 1

" never came against ‘him. He always gave me the

benefit of the doubt when we did business, whether
it was -- whether everything was legitimate or not,
everytﬁing was okay.. And he always, ybu know, gave
me a piece of advice, and I always did the same for
him.

I don't know why things end up the way it did,
but it did. And I'm here. And it is sad to see
myself 1n¥fhis situation. This 1s_not the way I

was raised. This is not the way I réise my
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children. And I believe they are scared. And
jail, prison, or any kind of confinement for any
man who have any type of daughters on the outside,

it is scary. .I feel bad for the Nathani family and

my family. It is not just him who is mourhingr I

-have my aaughters mourning also.

And I cry on the inside every night and every
day since then. And when I read the Bible, I fe1t‘
bad every night because I prayed that whoever it
was I can find out who it was myself and I can put
-- personally put this man on the stand.

Your Honof, I ask to maintain my innocence,
and -- I don't know what else to ask for. I'm
definitely trying. And'IxhaVe done my best when I

was on the outside. And I always been a family

.. man. I had acouple of DUS, and I had a couple of

things . that was againSt me. in my past. I never
hurt an officer. I'm not sure how that went.

~Maybe I'm rambling now. But, Your Honor, I

- . just want to say to the Nathani family, I pray for

the best for them. And I pray for the best for my
family aisd. They have got to go without me. And
I mean a lot to my family. I mean a Tot to my

nephews. I mean a lot to my daughters; I mean a

lot to Diana. When I met her, I never left her
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side. There was plenty of times that I could have
honestly done anything, you know, left or anything.
I Tove her to death. I Tove my family to death.
And I always been there for them. And I will
always be there for them.

And I just thank the Court for listening I
guess today and take into consideration that I'm an
honest man. I am a man of a lot of words, but
unfortunately I am running Tow, and I don't know
what else 'to say, Your Honor.

I made a Tot of mistakes. And I can't say
that meeting Mr. Nathani was one. But I can say
that I pray that things can change and that the
truth will come to light. I pray that the truth
will come to light.

That's it. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much,
Mr. Porterfield.

Anyone else you would 1like me to hear from, I
will be glad to, Ms. Walker.

MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, his fiancée, Diana
Addison.

THE COURT: A1l right. I will be glad fo hear
from you, Ms. Addison.

MS. A. WALKER: 1If you just want to stand
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right there, just speak up.

THE COURT: Just speak up where I can hear
you, please. | ‘

MS: ADDISON: Good morning, Your Honor.

'THE COURT: Good morning. |

‘MS. ADDISON: My name is Diana Addison. That
is my fiancée, Anthony Porterfield. And the man
that I have known for over three years now is a
caring family man. I was raised to not judge
anybody by their past, because people do change.
And God makes sure of that. The man that I know
that has been described in this cdurt last week
does not fit the description of what has been said
at all. I know a man who takes care of his kids to
the utmost ability. A soft-spoken man. A man that
did nothing but went to work and take care of his
family, in and out the house.

If somebody is calling him, he is trying his
best to be there to help them, whether it is
monetary-wise or it is supporting somebody
emotionally, physically. |

There is not many good- fathers on the street.
And I know this from experience. My father raised

me since I was five. And Anthony, one thing about

him is he has a lot of characteristics of a great
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man. And I know by good example, like I said, my -
father. I don't know many men who have teachers
from the school and the principal from the school
and the doctors that their kids need that would
rather speak with the father than the mother. I
find that very rare.

I have spoke with this man every night for

over the past three years. I have seen him cry

over this situation because he is not understanding

why he is in this situation. I have seen him want
to get this situation past him. And I see
nothing -- and I know nothing but a family man.
And nothing has changed since Day 1. And I have
seen him grow to be a better man. And at the age
of 28; I think if you ask most people on the
street, 28-year-old men are worried about being in
the clubs or hanging out with their friends all the
time. He was worried about going to work and
coming home and making sure dinner is cooked for
the kids. He was that .traditional family man.

And I know firsthand from seeing this and from
hearing this, that he -- it is sad about this

happening to the victims, in which I am too, being

-a mother of five girls -- and I count his two, so I

have five girls. And I would hate for anything to
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happen to any of my kids, let alone somebody else,

because, for one, I'm a human being, I have a

heart, and so does Anthony. So I do know firsthand
that he hates that this situation happened. He
hates that he is in this situation. And I have
seen him cry over this situation.

And there is no need for me to stand up here
and Tie for anybody, just as I maintained from Day
1.

And I thank you for your time.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you,

Ms. Addison.

MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, his sister,
Rebecca Thomas.

MS. THOMAS: Good morning.

THE. COURT: Good morning, Ms. Thomas.

MS. THOMAS: This is Diana's day, and she has

.spoken. I sat here in court last week and I

listened to the Solicitor describe a absolutely

‘horrendous person. And a Tot of times I sat here

and I questioned who were they speaking of, because
that is absolutely not my brother. That is my
youngest brother. I'm the oldest of five kids. He
is the baby boy. But baby boy doesn't absolute --

does not describe what he has been, because he
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stepped up in the years to become a strong man, a
strong representative of our family. And in times
when our family would look 1ike we were going
astray, everybody wanted to go in their own
direction, a 1ot of times it was Markale that was
pulling us back together, who would reach out, who
would call and say, Hey; Hey, baby; Hey, baby girl.
I'm the oldest sister. And he would address me,
Hey, baby girl. How are you? Come on, let's all
get together. 1I'm going to call mommy. We will
all come over. We will get together. His kids, my
kids. My daughter that he grew up with. Grew up
in the church. He was one of Christ Resurrection's
singing angels. Grew up in the church. Sang in
church. .

| Somewhere along the way he did go astray, as
we all did. And sometimes }t comes out with
different endings. But in his mistakes in his

1ife, he saw his wrongs. He did. And he was on

" the path'to‘making corrections. He becomes a

completely different person. And the person that
they are describing is not Markale at all. He is. a
brilliant, loving man who cares about his famiTy,
who cares about his extended family. His friends

that he téke in, they don't even begin to recognize
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themselves as family -- as friends anymore, they
become family.

Just as evéryone else, I feel terrible,
horrible. It was a horrible aching in my heart for
the Nathani family that they had to suffer through
that. I have a daughter of my own,'I have a
grénddaughter who I would hate to fall victim to
any heinous crime. And so.we absolutely feel the'
sorrowvfor them. However, the acts that are
described here does not represent Markale at all.

And I guess -today we just come before you --
myseTf,lmy family --vfor you to hope that you can
understand that -- and understand where we are
coming from, and we are begging leniency for the
person that we know, who is not the person that 1sA
described here today.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much,
Ms. Thomas. _

MS.‘A. WALKER: And, Your Honor, thank you so
much for being patient with us.

Finally, Your Honor, his sister, Katrell
Porterfield. -

.THE'COURT: A1l right. Yes, I will be glad to

|
hear from you.
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MS. PORTERFIELD: Good morning.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MS. PORTERFIELD: I am Anthony's baby sister.
He has been more than a brother to me. That is my
best friend. After my dad died, you know, he's
been my protector also, someone I can call on and
go talk to. You know, if it is the middle of the
night and just don't feel well, he is the one I
call on to help me get through what I'm going
through. |

We grew up really, really close, so it is hard
on me because my 1ife would not be the same. He
helps my little boy, my son. He looks up to him.
His father is not here, but my brother has stepped
in to help him grow up and to teach him the right
way .

But he has always been the person, Tlike, when
it comes to the females in the family, we all go to
him because hé has been that brother to his
cousins; he has been that to me. You know, he is
only a couple of years older than me, but he has
been 1ike that role model, that leader that we all
just kick off on.

And I'm so sad right now, because this is

just -- I can't even imagine explaining to my son,
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you know, why he can't talk to Unc]e'Ka1e, why he
can't go to the park with Uncle Ka1é, why he can't
sée him.

And I'm having another boy.' And it is just
very hurtful that this is somebody who is important
to me, somebody who I love dearly, and just -- I

just want him to know, you know, we always -- just

1ike he has always been there for us, we will

always be there for him. Always. No matter what,
I will sti11 be here to support you.

And I;m.just -- there is 'so much that I can go
on and talk about, but, you know, I just -- Tike my
sistef and I have said, you know, we have seen him
go through so many changes, but he has always
remained that family person. He has always been
the one that we can talk to, the one that keeps us
together, because we don't have too many men in our -
family that keeps us together, especially the women
in our family. We have got more women in our
family than men, and he has been that man to all of
us, even my cousins that, you know, we all, get all
us together, take us out to eat. You know, we just
talk to him about certain things that is going on

in our relationships, or anything. He has always

-been supportive of us. Always been that person
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that -- he will get all the kids for us to get a
little break, you know. And he'll get -- and his
girls love him to death, oh my God.

And I just can't imagine the same way I feel
about him, théy love him ten times harder, because
he has been there. And he is a better father to
them than their own mothers are to them. It is
hurtful to say that, but I'm not sure how their
lives are going to be without him. And that is the
God's honest truth.

And I just feel sorry for the Nathani family.
You know, I feel sorry for me and my sister. We
have already lost-a brother who died. I lost my
father at a young age. I lost another brother not
too long ago. And this is all that we have, you
know? It is just hurtful to even be standing here.

The last couple of days of court I couldn't
even be here because I can't -- I couldn't stand to

stand here and see this or even be here. But I'm

~here, because I want him to know that I'm going to

always-support him and I want him to know that I
love him dearly. And I will always love him,
regard]ess‘of any situation. I will be there for
him 1ike he has always been there for me. And like

our father told us, to watch out. He has -- we
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1 have always watched out for each other. And he

2 lives by what my dad taught him:. When I'm going

3 through things, he is there for me. He has never,
4 ever let me hurt or never let me fall down.

5 And i just thank.him. And I love him. That's.
6 all I can say.

7 " MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, his cousin, Alexis
8 Green.

9 THE COURT: A1l right. Yes, ma'am, I will be
10 glad to hear from you..

11 MS. GREEN: Good morning.

12 THE COURT: Good morning.

13 MS. GREEN: I just want to take a few minutes
14 of you guys's time. My name is Alexis Green.

15 Anthony, better known as Markale, is my cousin. We
16 are like third or fourth cousins distant down the
17 line, but we were raised as if our parents were

18 sisters and brothers, we were raised as if we were
19 first and second cousins. ’

20 And groWing up my greatest memories were with
21 Markale and Katrell. Their father, my uncle, he

22 was my favorite uncle until he passed when we were
23 younger . Excuse me. But to say that my uncle used
24’ to pick us up, he had this van, énd he would pick
25 us all up and he'wou1d take us to his house. And
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my aunt would get off work fussing like, What are
you doing with all these kids here? I just got off
work from doing a 12-hour shift.

And also growing up, my two favorite cousins,
I thought they were twins for the longest time, my
favorite cousins with the pretty eyes. I used to
love to see them coming. I used to Tove to hear
that there was a family function going on and they
were going to be there.

~We grew up so close to where that they lived
on one side of town, the North Main side of town,
and I Tived on Two Notch Road area. I graduated
from W.A. Perry. I'm a 2007 graduate of C.A.
Johnson High School. I have been 6n my job at
Presidio Medical Care for seven years at Pa1metto‘
Health Richland Hospital. And believe it or not,
it has really been hard growing up where I grew up.

I have lived in the Colony Apartments. I have

"lived in Palmetto Terrace. My cousins graduated

from Alcorn. They went to Eau Claire. They went
to C.A. Johnson. And they went to W.J. Keenan.
Some of the most high-rated reckless schools in
Richland County School District 1, but we made it.
We might not have graduated on time, but we made it

out, you know, out of the situation that we grew up
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in. We didn't always have the best, but our
parents gave us whét we needed. And we grew up to
know that you always get what you need and your
wants will fall into place.

And when my uncle died years ago, our lives
changed forever, because he was that man. He would
make anybody's worst day their best.

And, Your Honor, I'm just here to say that
whatever had went on in court, I don't believe that
is my cousin. I would ask you all to just look at
who he is as a person. And it is not our fault
that we grew up in a society where we were directed
towards negative,things. And we all strayed away.
But I believe that all of,ﬁs here that grew up
together, grew up to know that the 1life that we
were a part of is not the 1ife we want to live.

And my cousin Markale, when I .was pregnant, we
would take walks in the park. He would take me
downtown just to get ice cream. He would pick me
up on my worst day when I felt T1ike I couldn't
stand on my feet and say, Baby girl, come on, let
me feed you with that baby boy.

He always, always, always took care of me and
my little sister. He has always been there for us,

through thick and thin. And when his -sisters and
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everybody said he gets all of our kids, he keeps
them together.

And just as his dad was a shining star 1in our
1ife when we were younger, he is that shining star
in our life right now. The sun is coming up. And
we always have cookouts and birthdays and family
functions. It is times where we make up holidays
just to spend time together. Anq he 15 that man.
That is my cousin, and I love him. And he has
always been there. Always. .

And his father always raised‘us, if you did
anything wfong, apologize. He would cut our
behinds and take us to wherever we did wrong. Or
if we pushed a 1little girl down or if we were too
aggressive towards somebody, And you are going to
apologize. And he made us apo]ogize;

My cousinyca11ed me on numerous occasions
because he thought that he said something offensive

that might have hurt my feelings and it has been

"bothering him. And I stayed up last night, and I

just wanted to call you, baby girl, and tell you

I'm sorry if I offended you. And I love you.
And I think I speak for everyone when I say

that, please Tet him continue to be that shining

star. Please one day let him come home.
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I completely apologize to this family and
whatever happened to them, I'm sorry to them.
Forgive whoever. Find whoever. Anthony didn'f do
it | |

I just want him to come home one day. I want
him to be able to be a part of his children's
Tives. He -- I just want him to be there. Because
without him I think we will just really be Tlost.
We'll make it, because we have each other. But he
is that star, Your Honor.

And I want to say thank you for letting me and
my family speak on Anthony's behalf this morning.

And you all have a good afternoon.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you very much.

MS. A. WALKER: Thank you so much, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further, Ms. Walker or
Mr. Bank? ' | ‘ |

MS. A. WALKER: Your Honor, just very briefly.
Thank you so much for the Court's patience this
morning. This is Anthony's day in court. And they
are a family of many words, and certainly I
understand. They are a caring family and a
close-knit family, Judge.

I just ask you to consider what we have

presentéd to Your Honor. We are respectfully
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asking for the minimum in this case. We're asking
for a 15-year-sentence, all to run concurrent,
respectfully, Your Honor. He has got a very short
amount of credit, 94 days total, to go towards his
senfence.

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Walker and Mr.
Bank.

Let me make sure I'm correct. Burglary first
degree carries not less than 15 years nor more than
a life sentence?

MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURTE Armed robbery carries 10 years to
30 years?

MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Kidnapping'carries up to 30 years?

MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And the other kidnapping?

MS. M. WALKER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A1l right. I take into account the totality
of the facts and circumstances in the case, the
statements from the victims that were presented
today.

I take his prior criminal history into

account, with the exclusion of assaulting a police
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officer while resisting arrest. It had no

~disposition. I do note that many of his offenses

are traffic offenses; however, he did have one of
those offenses while he was out on bond for this
charges, being DUI, DUS, possession of marijuana,
and illegal possession of alcohol. I take into
account that he had a probation violation. And the
burglary second. And the facts that were presented
concerning the burglary second and the fact that it
was 2004.

I take into account the statement that he has
presented to the Court. As I said during the
course of the trial, my observations of
Mr. Porterfield is that he is a very intelligent
and we]]-spoken young man who.can present himself
very well and presented himself very well as far as
being before the Court. I do not comment on how he
may have presented himself as far as the jury is
concerned, because I have no knowledge of that.

But he has always been respectful to the Court,
well-spoken, and seems to be very intelligent.

-I further take into account the statement of
Ms. Addison, who appeared to be very heartfelt, as
the étatements,of both his sisters and his cousin

during the course of this presentation concerning
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sentencing.

Rec¢alling back on the trial testimony and the
totality of the facts and circumsténces, I take
into account that, although he maintains his
innocence -- which he‘haé én absoiute right to do
so, and I do not hold thaf against him in any
mahner‘-- I do take into account the facf that he

attempted to blame: (a), the investigator; (b),

. the police officers that arrested him; (c), EMS

that attempted to treat him; (d), the nurses at
Palmetto Richland Hospital and other‘medica1
personnel.

| - I'm very impressed with his family support.
I'm familiar with W.,A. Perry, C.A. Johnson, Alcorn
Middle, the Keenan Raiders. I remember when that
school was built, as a matter of fact. I certainly
am very impressed with his family and the family
support that he hés, He is going to need it.

‘Going into someone's residence, whether it is

‘a part-time business or not, is one of the most

dangerous crimes that can be.committed in our
society, short of a crime of a high degree of
physical violence or a homicide. - o

Mf. Nathanj‘and his family trusted

Mr. Porterfield. And, given his demeanor, it is
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1 probably easy to trust him. It is probably éasy to‘
2 do that. Sometimes trust can be misplaced. These
3 aré young victims. There are two victims. They

4 are children. Some péop1e say, Wé11, they are

5 young 1ad1eé. .They were children. And in my book
6 and within the safety of their home, where we

7 should all be ab]e to be.-safe; guns were placed in
8 their face. That is so much more than items being
9 stolen. That steals your safety and security in

10 one place you think you will always be safe and
11 securé;
12 And I will nqt give him the minimpm sentence.
13 I‘w111 not give him a life sentence. But it is a
14 . significant sentence. And it.is«my responsibility
15 to impose it. And.behavior. has consequences.

16 Indictment 2612-GS-40-5295, Anthony M.

17 Portérfie]d, burglary first degree, the Defendant
18 is committed to the:StatefDepartment of Corrections
19 for.a determinate term.of 30 yeérs.
20 Armed robbery, 2012-GS-40-5296, the Defendant
21 1é committed to the State Department of Corrections
22 for a determinate term-of 30 yéars. .v
23 2012-GS-40-5294, kidnapping, the Defendant is
24 committed - to the State Department of Corrections
25 for a determinate term of 30 years. -
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2012-GS-40-5297, kidnapping, -the Defendant is
committéd to the State Department of Corrections
for a determinate term of 30 years.

Those are concurrent, one with the other. He

is to be given credit for all time served.

Further, I hévé'signed the document alleging.
and indicating that the offenses of kidnapping did
not include a criminal sexual offense or any
attempted criminal sexual offense.  Therefore, he .
does not have to register as a sex offendéf;

'MS.‘A.-WALKER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -Good luck to you, Mr. Porterfield.

THE DEFENDANT: Thank'you.

THE COURT: Good luck to you, Ms. Addison, and

members of the Porterfield family.
MS. M. WALKER: Thank_you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you, Solicitor.
Anything further for the Court?
MS. M. WALKER: Npthing,.Your Honor .
THE COURT: .Thank you. Thank you very much.
(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were

‘concluded at 11:38na.m.)

(END OF TRANSCRIPT)
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' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
| AROLINA)
| COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

| _the Grand Jurors of Rlchland County present upon their oath

. INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on OCTOBER 10, 2012,

t

KIDNAPPING

That Anthony M Porterfi eld and/or another co-defendant dld in Richland

County on or about June 27 2012 unlawfully seize and/or conf' ne andlor

: -.":rnvelgle andlor- decoy _and/o_r .krdnap and/or abduct and/or carry away one

, withoUt authority of law, ln violation of Section 16-03-0910,

’ S 'C;?'Code of Laws, :}.:1"976_,:as amenoed.

Agalnst the peace and drgnlty of the State and contrary to the

statute in such case made and. provrded : ‘
S e e

DAN JOHNSON. SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROM ,) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /
. ) -
COUNTY OF }
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: Q0L o K . I4 74
%&%@4 % W ; AW Jﬂ/f/yﬂ/d/ JM.?/
AKA: ) Date of Offense:
Race: ex: e: ) S.C.Code §: .
DoB: . Sa#_ ) CDR Code #: 20
Address: ) R
City, State, Zip: Lol (Am [Qla <c Z‘l 223 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )
*CDL Yes ] No L] CMV Yes [] No ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [

Hgittflent oorpes now the Defendant who was E(.CONV'CTED OFor [J PLEADS

In disposition of the sai
TO:

In violation of § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o0 75

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT I "SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS d §17-25-45
_ (CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [{As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendatio O Negotiated Sentence, -0 Recommendation by the State.

A T:
UNAa LA RNY Al F4925
"~ Solicitor ! SCBar # Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

- WHEREFORE, 1H8 Défendajit is edrmmitied to the™ State Department of Corréctions ~ “[J]~-CGounty‘Detention Centar;” -« - -<—-mz. -
for a determinate term of 0 daysimonth: .@ or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ ~~—__ years '
and/or to pay afineof § —— ; provided thatpon the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of§ —m ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, P ole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, whnch are

E‘:}'ﬁmated by reference. - w _ 7
E/CONCURRENT or "0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /7 2 ‘
-

he Defendant is to be gwen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or .SZf-ﬁﬁé @0?‘(

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess or receive a firearm or ammunition. T\F\
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: OF ORIGINAL FILED
[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP _

/ .
Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ - : da ou@@ﬁ@s%kg' %'NWent
:  ObtainGED CHLAND |
Payment Terms.» . | ain OUTH o) AROUNA
{1 Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E beginning '
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning l
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 ]
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ |
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ’
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerki
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL ‘ $ W
* Presiding Judge 7 L
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cl é Judge Code: (27 y
Court Reporter: ‘6 ~ . Sentence Date‘—%W

l
SCCA/217 (11/2009)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) B |
- INDICTMENT

, )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

I
| At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCTOBER 10, 2012,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon thelr qath

BURGLARY, 1°" DEGREE

‘ That Anthony M Porterﬁeld and/or another co-defendant d1d in R1ch1and‘
County on or about June 27 2012 enter the dwellmg of RABIA G
NATHANI looated at -~ o - without consent and with the
. intent to commit a crime ther_ein and when, in effecting entry or while m the
dwelling or in immediate' ﬂig.ht therefrom, the defendant displayed what was.
or appeared to_be- a ﬁreann, in violation of Section 16-11-0311(A), QM‘

‘ Laws of Soutn Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided. . .

'DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /

. )
) o
COUNTY OF W ) : « %
STATE : v . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: J&/ z -GS- ‘5/0 - 5’7 7
VS.
. ) e ILAY01060002F
AKA: y 4 4 ) Date of Offense: -
Race: Sex: - Age 26 ) S.C.Code §: /L
DoB: - STr— Y CDR Code #:
Address: _ . . ) . _
City, State, Zip: C ojumbia  Sc 24223 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# -+ SID# ) .

*CDL Yes [J No L] CMV Yes [7J No ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] - !

in disposition of the saifindictragnt com ’zow the Defendant who was E(CONV'CTED OFor [J] PLEADS
TO: ‘75 :
In violation of §

7B E ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2079

0 NON-VIOLENT 1. VIOLENT O SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
IZ( : - (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is:
ATTEST:

Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

/4 KIPIpl i« F492

[] Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

Solicitor . SC Bar #. , . Attorney for Defendant - SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendan is committed to the rtment of Corrections - [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of -~3€ _ days/monthsk or [ “Under thé Youthtul Offerider Act not to exceed ~ “=—="- " “yaars =~~~
andlorto pay afineof$§ _~—— ; provided that upon the service of _——— days/months/years and or payment
of § — plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ' '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

in rated by reference. . A
[ E(ZOﬁNCURRENT or [ "CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A/ M{ 24 W
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, '

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : _ Ri g cOP¥
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def WaivesHearing [J] Ordered PTUP \F\ED T \ eWED,
. . . . ' P
Total: § ‘plus 20% fee: $ - : : days/hours Pumsgvﬁ\ | %«*
, -_ . - \ S,
Payment Terms: . ObtainGED (O C,C-C P i&GouNTY
. HUAND O 0 iNA
0 Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job @I - GQ&O\—\ :
May serve W/E beginning ;
Recipient: . : Substance Abuse Counseling [ :
*Fine: , $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ‘ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of § Beginning |
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ - - Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ : o .
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) ' - $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) , $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) .- 8 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk|
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. i

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date

TOTAL A '
Clerk of Court/Depu Vi M

Court Reporter: : \

SCCA/217 (11/2009)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

: )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

1

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on OCTOBER 10, 2012,
the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon thelr oath
~ ARMED ROBBERY

That Anthony M Porterfield and/or another co-defendant did in Richland County

on or about June 27, 2012, comm1t robbery by feloniously takmg from the person

P _‘"‘_._ . e
3 S P e T A S ~x—,-:z...».;a-- e L P ST

An / of or presence of Rabla G Natham, by means- of force or mtlmldatlon, goods and/or
3u\1cf :
Jetheant .monies of Rabia G Natham such goods and/or monies being described as

i e+ = Rs o

Electronics and/or TV and/or TVs and/or Computer and/or Computers, w1th the
A:mtent to deprlve the owner permanently of such property, while armed with a 1
| deadly weapon, or while allegmg, either by actions or words, that he or she was
__anned while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a
person present during the commission of the robberyk reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon. All in violation of §16-11-330(A), SC Code of Laws (1976, as

amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided_— :

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. . o
woicvenTicases:.  dOIL  os. 40 . 549%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINZ?
COUNTY OF W

Address: _
City, State, Zin. Corumpia,ScC 2123
DL# * SiID#
*CDL Yes [J No L] CMV Yes [J No [} Hazmat Yes [] No [] L'L(
gmes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OFor [] PLEADS

STATE

_ Zaﬁﬁm ﬂféﬁgﬂf e L0 0400330
- Date of Offense:

boB: oo Zﬁ MBS )  Con Coce

SENTENCE SHEET

S \-tvv\r.vvvvvvv

TO:
In violation of §

‘ of the S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code # W -
] SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

{7 NON-VIOLENT
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) _ |
The charge is: ﬁ As indicted, O Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendatio O, Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 4 / /
T W D 139 [ pialbig #4925
Solicitor SCBar # Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
—~-WHEREFORE, the Defendagt is commitied fo-the L State De artment of Corrections =[] _ County Detention Center, _
for a determinate term of O days/months @ r [0 under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed _———  vyears
and/or to pay afineof § _ ~——— ; provided that upon the service of e days/months/years and or payment
of$ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ——x

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pa le and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incgapOrated by reference. M W
z/oawmq CURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: W7 e Slrtlny,
.

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. |
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viotation of Section 16—25—20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
E] RESTITUTION O Deferred O Def Waives Heanng D Ordered PTUP i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ : CHERTFEDERUEODBYyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ‘OFé)RlG“NAL FILED, |
#3
" [J Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Vop/ Rehaln Qrlob BEmy S
' ' | May serve Wﬂlﬁb’%yD COUNTY | l
Recipient: ' : Substance Ab@OCSTMCARCILINA
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ i
§14-1-206 (Assecsments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) ’ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ’
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - § 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) ‘ $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk,[
3% to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

during probation. -
Presiding Judge % %
Judge Code: A /- 4 L -~
Sentence Date S5

!

Clerk of Court/Depu
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (11/2009)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) '
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND. )

At a Court of General Sessibns, convened on OCTOBER 10, 2012,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:
KIDNAPPING

That Anthohy M Porterfield and/or another co-defendant did in Richland
County on or about Juhe 27, 2012, unlawfully seize and/of confine andldr
.inveigle and/or decoy and/or kidnap and/or abduct and/or carry away one
~RABIA NATHANI, _without éuthority of law, in violation' of Section 16-03-

0910, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Ag_ainst the peace and_ -dignity 6f the_State, and contrary to the

" sfatiite in siich case made and "pfbvidéd:' e

Doy

" DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA W
COUNTY OF
STATE A
Ve MW
/4

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

IND;C'I;MENT/CASE# L0/ os: HO _IAT7
aws. o0/ mmmw

Date of Offense: .

S.C.Code §:
CDR Code #:

City. State. Zp: _Colympia, SC 29223 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# - * SID#
*CDL Yes ] No D CMV Yes [J No L] Hazmat Yes [ No [ .

In disposition of the 351 dictmept comes now the Defendant who was E(CONV'CTED OFor [J PLEADS

P>
[+ ]
88 %
) g’ .
bed
(12}
3
&
(0]
N
Ry

In violation of § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 00945

] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
[{ (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, (0 Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation O , Negptiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST, v/ _

I a2h0n 1RMay ey : A 34925

Solicitor SCBar # Defefidant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

~YWHEREFORE : the: Defendant is:committed-to the - - [37 State Department of Carrections . [J . County.Detention Center, _._ .. ... . _
for a determinate term of - days/month bor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — Tyears "
and/or to pay afineof § _——— ; provided that upon the service of days/monthslyears and or payment
of § -_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probats:/;a%e Wn Services standar, condmons of probation, which are

%cypmated by reference.
NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: LNl S@%’

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to'S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State Department
of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimlnal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTlTUTION a Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP _CHWM__
. B .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hdQF RORIGENBL ErLERent
Payment Terms: - " Obtain GED A
’ C.C.CP3GS. .

[ Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. ReNfabppriah G (‘OUNT\

_ IR May serve W/E begﬁl@\brru CARCE
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ |
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning '
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DV! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 -
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ Other: .
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 _
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk|
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probat«on
TOTAL $ .

: Y ’ Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Depu Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date

SCCA/217 (11/2009)

ORIGINAL
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record ori-Appeal contains all material proposed: to
be included by any of the parties and not any- othér material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with: the Apnl 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Suprcmc Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appcilatc Court I‘llmg,s

“This 13" day of April, 2016.

b o
Susan B: Hackett
Appellate Defender

’Sbutﬁ Carolina‘Commission on Indigent Défense
Division of Appellate Defense.
PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589
{(803) 734-1330.

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



REBCEHTTE

, pr 13700 1081
oG Gourt of Appeels T

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Suwmnb. %M

Susan B. Hackett
Appellate Defender

This 13™ day of April, 2016.

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C.29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT




